Comments from Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
Direct LP — Waste Lead Acid Battery Transfer Facility , File:5669.00

From: Kubish, Cheryl (OFC)

Sent: November-08-13 2:50 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - Due Nov. 5, 2013 - DGHS&T - Direct LP - Waste battery
Transfer File: 5669.00

The Office of the Fire Commissioner (OFC) recommends that with the proposed temporary storage of a
large number of waste lead batteries at this facility, this may require a change of Occupancy Permit
from the authority having jurisdiction, the City of Winnipeg, Planning, Property and Development
Department at 83 Fort Street, Winnipeg, to ensure this proposed waste battery storage facility is in
compliance to the Winnipeg Building By-law and Winnipeg Zoning by-laws for this new use of the
industrial storage warehouse at 55 Rothwell Road. Also, the proponent shall submit an updated Fire
Safety Plan, as required by the Manitoba Fire Code, to the Winnipeg Fire Paramedic Service at 185 King
Street.

Cheryl Kubish

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Fire Commissioner
508-401 York Avenue

Winnipeg MB R3C 0P8
Phone: 945-3328
Fax: 948-2089

E-Mail address: Cheryl. Kubish@gov.mb.ca -



From: Molod, Rommel (CWS)

Sent: November-06-13 2:51 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: FW: Request for review & comment - Due Nov. 5, 2013 - DGH&T - Direct LP - Waste battery
Transfer File: 5669.00

Hi, AQ has no comment on the proposal as it is expected that it will have no significant impact on air
quality.

Thanks you for the opportunity to review,
Rommel

From: Ibn Azkar, Muntaseer
Sent: November-04-13 9:49 AM
To: Molod, Rommel (CWS)

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - Due Nov. 5, 2013 - DGH&T - Direct LP - Waste battery
Transfer File: 5669.00

It seems to me that there may be no concern about air quality due to this proposal.

Thank you,
Muntaseer



From: Stibbard, James (CWS)

Sent: November-04-13 9:13 Al

To: Rathamano, Raj '

Subject: Re: 5669.00, Direct LP-DGH&T Act Aplication, Waste Battrery Transfer Facility

Mr. Rathamano,

I reviewed the above noted EAP and found no issues of concern in it respecting drinking water safety.
If you have any questions, please call.

Regards,

James Stibbard P. Eng.

Approvals Engineer

Office of Drinking Water

1007 Century Street

Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4

phone: (204) 945-5949

fax: (204) 945-1365

email: James.Stibbard@gov.mb.ca
website: www.manitoba.ca/drinkingwater

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may also
be privileged and all rights to privilege are expressly claimed and not waived. Any use,
dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message, or any attachments, in whole
or in part, by anyone other than the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited.



From: Janusz, Laureen R (CWS)

Sent: November-03-13 8:49 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Cc: Long, Jeff (CWS) '

Subject: DGH&T 5669/00 - Direct LP - Waste battery Transfer File: due Nov 5 2013

Hi Raj,

Fisheries Branch has reviewed this proposal for a waste battery transfer site at 55 Rothwell Road in
Winnipeg. Given the location of the storage site as long as there is adequate containment, in the event
of a spill or emergency and any material can be disposed of and/or treated prior to release, we should
have no fisheries concerns with this proposal. Thanks Raj.

Laureen Janusz

Fisheries Science and Fish Culture Section
Fisheries Branch, '

Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
Box 20, 200 Saulteaux Crescent

. Winnipeg, MB R3J 3W3

Phone: 204.945.7789

Cell: 204.793.1154

Fax: 204.948-2308 :
Email: Laureen.Janusz@gov.mb.ca




From: Dyck, Alvin (CWS)

Sent: October-24-13 11:34 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Cc: Hawryliuk, Yvonne (CWS); Bridges, Sonja (CWS)

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - Due Nov. 5, 2013 - DGH&T - Direct LP - Waste battery
Transfer File: 5669.00

The proponent’s Emergency Response Plan (included as Appendix E in AMEC’s Environmental
Assessment Report) indicates a provincial phone number incorrectly on Appendix E, 14" page with
subject “24 Hour Spill Response and Reporting”.

Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship’s environmental emergency reporting line is 1-204-944-
4888,

Alvin Dyck, B.Sc.

Environment Officer

Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship

1007 Century Street

Winnipeg, MB R3H 0W4

Phone: (204) 470-7548

Fax: (204) 948-2420

24hr Environmental Emergency Response Line: 1-204-944-4888 Toll Free in Manitoba 1-855-944-4888



From: Boissonneault, Caroline’ (CWS)

Sent: October-21-13 11:21 AM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - Due Nov. 5, 2013 - DGH&T - Direct LP - Waste battery
Transfer File: 5669.00

Hello:
The wildlife Branch does not have any concerns with the review of file 5669, Direct LP.

Thank you.

Caroline Boissonneault

Wildlife Branch

Conservation and Water Stewardship
Tel.: 204-945-6810

Caroline.boissonneault@gov.mb.ca



From: Kelly, Jason (CWS)

Sent: October-18-13 3:27 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - Due Nov. 5, 2013 - DGH&T - Direct LP - Waste battery
\'lp’ransfer File: 5669.00

\arks and Natural Areas Branch has reviewed the Request for review & comment - Due Nov. 5, 2013 -
DGHA&T - Direct LP - Waste battery Transfer File: 5669.00. The Branch has no comments to offer as this
does not impact any parks or ecological reserves.

Jason Kelly, M.N.R.M.

Ecological Reserves and Protected Areas Specialist
Parks and Natural Areas Branch

Conservation and Water Stewardship

Box 53, 200 Saulteaux Cres

Winnipeg, MB R3J 3W3

Phone: 204-945-4148

Cell:
Fax: 204-945-0012

Email: Jason.KeIIy@gov.mb.ca.



From: Kaita, Adara (CWS) On Behalf Of +WPG1212 - Conservation_Circulars (CWS)

Sent: October-16-13 2:31 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj :

Subject: Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Proposal - Direct LP - Waste battery
Transfer - File: 5669.00

Hi Raj,
The Watersheds and Protected Areas Branch and the Lands Branch have no concerns with the proposal.

Thank you,

Adara Kaita

Crown Land Programs and Policy Manager
Conservation and Water Stewardship

Box 25, 200 Saulteaux Crescent
Winnipeg, MB R3J 3W3

Cell: (204) 945-6301

F: (204) 948-2197



From: Campbell, Lyle (CWS)

Sent: October-15-13 2:47 PM

To: Steele, Tania (CWS); Kaita, Adara (CWS)

Subject: FW: Request for review & comment - Due Nov. 5, 2013 - DGHA&T - Direct LP - Waste battery
Transfer File: 5669.00 |

There are no regional resource lands comments in regards to the proposed waste battery transfer
facility.
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October 4, 2013

Tracey Braun, M. Sc.

Director, Envlmnmsnm Approvais Branch
Manifnba Conservation and Water Stewardship
123 Main St., Suite 160

Winnipegy, MB R3C 1A5

RE: Direct LP —Waste Battery Transfer Stnﬁon
Client File No. 5669.00
Dear Ms. Braun:

MIT has reviewed the application under the Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act
noted above and we do not have any concern,

Thank you very much for providing us the opporiunity to review the application.

Sincerely,

i

Ryan Coulter, M. Sc., P. Eng
Manager of Envlmnmnhl Servieas




From: Jacobs, Kevin (CWS)

Sent: October-04-13 2:54 PM_

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - Due Nov. 5, 2013 - DGH&T - Direct LP - Waste battery
Transfer File: 5669.00

Hello Raj,

I reviewed the above noted proposal on behalf of the Water Quality Management Section of Manitoba
Conservation and Water Stewardship. | have no substantive comments with respect to surface water
quality at the present time.

Thank you,

Kevin.

Kevin Jacobs, M.Sc. .

Senior Water Protection Officer

Water Science and Management Branch
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
123 Main Street Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 1A5
Phone: 204 945 4304

Fax: 204 948 2357



From: Matthews, Rob (CWS)

Sent: October-04-13 2:25 PM

To: Rathamano, Raj

Subject: RE: Request for review & comment - Due Nov. 5, 2013 - DGH&T - Direct LP - Waste battery
Transfer File: 5669.00

No concerns about this one.

Rob Matthews, Manager, Water Use Licensing Section



